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***************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

April 21, 2008 

 

Laura Sinram, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst 

Federal Election Commission 

999 E Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20463 

 

Re: November Monthly Report (10/1/07-10/31/07) 

 

Dear Ms. Sinram: 

 

The Commission's preliminary review of the report referenced above raised questions concerning certain 

information contained in the report.  We have addressed each question below and/or have amended the 

Campaign Report to reflect our changes. 

 

1. Schedule A, Line 11a - To disclose occupation and employer information not previously reported.  Changes 

reflected on the amendment e-filed 4/21/08. 

 

Our procedure for obtaining the occupation and employer for contributors is as follows: 

 

a) All written solicitation for contributions requests the contributor's full name, mailing address, 

occupation and name of employer; 

 

b) A computer generated letter requesting the contributor's full name, mailing address, occupation and 

name of employer is sent within 30 days after receipt of the contribution.  This letter does not 

include material or any other subject of any additional solicitation, except to thank the contributor for 

the contribution.  A pre-addressed return envelope is enclosed with each letter. 

 

c) If the inforamtion is received after the contribution has been disclosed on a regularly scheduled 

report, we will amend the campaign report to disclose this information. 

 

2. Detailed Summary Page - Changes made to prior reporting periods are reflected in Column B:  Line 21(a)(i), 

21(a)(ii), 21(c), Line 30(a)(i), Line 30(a)(ii), Line 30(c), Line 36 and Line 38. 

 

If you have any further questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (916) 442-5707. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Katherine Moret, Treasurer 

 

cc: K. Bowler, Executive Director 

    L. Olson, Legal Counsel 


